

Parish Office, Sports Pavilion, Hundred Acre Way, Red Lodge, Suffolk, IP28 8FQ 01638 551257

clerk@redlodgepc.org http://redlodgeparishcouncil.gov.uk/

To Members of Red Lodge Parish Council

You are duly summoned to attend a Meeting of Red Lodge Parish Council to be held on:

Date: Tuesday 26 July 2022

Time: 19:00

Venue: St. Christopher's Church, Boundary Road. Red Lodge. IP28 8JQ.

AGENDA

	Item	Responsible
1.	Chair Person's welcome.	Chairman
2.	All those present are reminded of The Openness of Local Government Bod Regulations 2014 and that the meeting may be filmed or recorded by a members of the public.	
3.	Apologies and acceptance for absence.	Chairman
4.	(i) To receive declarations of pecuniary, local non-pecuniary interests a personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature including gifts of hospitality exceeding £25 (ii) To receive requests for dispensation	
5.	Members of the public are invited to speak on any item on the agenda for maximum of 3 minutes (Public session is maximum 15 minutes).	r a Chairman
6.	Confirmation of Minutes of the meeting held on 28 June 2022.	Chairman
7. 7.1	Reports and Invited Speakers: County Councillor District Councillors	Chairman
7.2	DISTRICT COUNCILIARS	

7.4	Undate on Sunnica - Droliminary moeting and bearings	
7.4 7.5	Update on Sunnica – Preliminary meeting and hearings. Update from Lightwave Working Party – Members to discuss possible future locations.	
8.	Financial and Clerk Reports	Chairman
8.1	Members to note that the bank reconciliation statements for June 2022 have been verified and signed by Cllr. Sheedy.	
8.2	Members to approve all payments in June 2022 for the Parish account.	
8.3	Members to note the Receipts and Payments in June 2022 for the following: (i) Parish Bank Account (ii) Deposit Bank Account (iii) Petty Cash Council (iv) Petty Cash Pavilion (iv) Credit Card	
8.4	Members to review the Ear Marked Reserves as of 30/06/22.	
8.5	Members to note the Bank Balances as of 20/07/22 for the following accounts: • Parish Bank Account £319,984.85 • Deposit Account £106,884.29	
8.6	Members to review and approve the budget for the first quarter.	
8.7	Members to note the receipt of £43,499.25 s106 monies on 18/07/2022 from West Suffolk Council towards the outdoor gym from Fresh Air Fitness.	
9.	Discuss and approve any purchase	Chairman
9.1	Members to consider the request for funding from Red Lodge Conservation Group towards clearing up the asbestos at the land rear of the Red Lodge Millennium Centre. Also consider the request for the Millennium Centre to contribute towards these costs.	
9.2	Members to consider the correspondence from Eco Green Communities offering to gift the dog litter station to Red Lodge Parish Council.	
9.3	Members to consider a request from Planet Aid UK to install a recycling clothes bank at the Red Lodge Sports Pavilion.	
10.	Planning Applications To Consider any Planning Applications:	Chairman
10.1	Notification of Development Control Committee Meeting (06/07/22) DC/19/2347/FUL Proposal: Planning Application – 141 no. dwellings and associated infrastructure including roads, parking, sustainable drainage, pumping station and public open space, as amended. Location: Land East of Russet Drive, Bilberry Close and Parsley Close, Manor Wood, Red Lodge, Suffolk	

10.2	DC/22/1177/FUL	
	Proposal: Planning application – one dwelling	
	Location: Land rear of 6 Warren Road, Red Lodge, Suffolk	
10.3	Development Brief - Policy SA9(a) land off Turnpike road and Coopers Yard, Red Lodge, Suffolk, Bidwells (DC/17/0451/OUT and DC/21/15100/FUL)	
11.	Correspondence Received	Chairman
11.1	Members to note the Play Area Inspection reports for June 2022 from West Suffolk Council.	
11.2	Members to consider the correspondence from Suffolk Highways, regarding the Highways Investment Fund (HIF), to improve the condition of signs and road markings outside schools and reline high-use cycle lanes.	
11.3	Members to comment on Suffolk Highways proposal to introduce waiting prohibitions of motor vehicles on Elms Road.	
11.4	Members to discuss the new Street Trading Application for Fresh authentic Mediterranean pizzas.	
11.5	Members to discuss the complaint received regarding the light pollution from a street light near Blackberry Way and Rosemary Close.	
11.6	Members to consider adopting the part night lighting for the street lights owned by the parish council in Red Lodge.	
11.7	Members to discuss The Department for Culture Media and Sport consultation on short term holiday lets in 09/22.	
11.8	Members to consider the correspondence from the Portfolio Holder for Governance regarding the West Suffolk Council and Suffolk County Council lighting in Red Lodge.	
12.	To confirm the date of the next Parish Council meeting scheduled for Tuesday 27 September 2022 at 19:00, St. Christopher's Church, 2 Boundary Road, Red Lodge. IP28 8JQ.	Chairman
13.	To resolve that under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public be excluded from the meeting, on the grounds that publicity would be prejudicial to public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.	Chairman
13.1	None advised	

Signed: Shazía Shujah

Proper Officer, Red Lodge Parish Council

20.07.2022